



**MINUTES OF THE NORTH CENTRAL AREA COMMITTEE MEETING
HELD ON MONDAY 18 DECEMBER 2017**

Minutes of Meeting held on 20th November 2017 F_PRO

Order: Noted

Questions to the Area Manager F_PRO

Order: Noted

3 **Area Matters** F_PRO

a **Presentation from St. Monicas Youth and Community Centre** F_PRO

Order: Circulate timetable of activities
Committee requested audit of Community Facilities

b **Presentation from representative from IMSA Head Office** F_PRO

Order: Circulate Presentation

c **Planning and Development Act 2000 (as amended) & Planning and Development Regulations 2001 (as amended) (Part 8) Local Government Act 2001** F_PRO

Order: Councillor Horgan Jones requested that her objection be noted.
The NCAC considered Report N0 355/2017 following a referral from the December 2017 City Council meeting. Refer Report No 355/2017 to January City Council 2018 Meeting. Committee endorsed the 2 resolutions Recommend to City Council

d **Representative from Dublin Bus** F_PRO

Order: Noted

e **Dublin City Parks Strategy 2017 - 2022** F_PRO

Order: Present to North Central Area Upgrade of Fairview Park plan when drafted

f **Belmayne Clongriffin Update** F_PRO

Order: Circulate presentation to Committee.

g **Dublin City Sport and Wellbeing Partnership** F_PRO

Order: Noted

h **Housing Supply and Delivery** F_PRO

Order: Noted

i **Update report on Belcamp Illegal Encampment** **F_PRO**
Order: Noted

j **Proposed Extinguishment of the Public Right of Way a laneway at 34-44 Maryfield Crescent & 76-84 Ardlea Road, Artane, Dublin 5** **F_PRO**
Order: Agreed. Recommend to City Council

k **Naming and Numbering 1-8 Martanna House, High Park, Grace Park Road, Drumcondra, Dublin 9.** **F_PRO**
Order: Agreed

Items for following meetings **F_PRO**

Order: Invite representative from Trinity Youth Services to present their particular project and needs

5 **Roads and Traffic Matters** **F_PRO**

a **Minutes from the Traffic Advisory Group Meeting** **F_PRO**
Order: Noted

6 **Motions** **F_PRO**

a **Motion in the name of Councillor Alison Gilliland** **F_PRO**
Order: Refer to JPC

Councillor Ciaran O'Moore
Chairperson
Monday 18 December 2017

Attendance:

Members:

Ciaran O'Moore (Chairperson)
Tom Brabazon
Jane Horgan-Jones
Naoise O'Muirí
Paddy Bourke

Members:

Sean Paul Mahon
John Lyons
Damian O'Farrell
Alison Gilliland

Members:

Edel Moran
Ardmhéara Micheal Mac Donncha
Larry O'Toole

Officers

Dave Dinnigan, Area Manager
Elaine Mulvenny, Assistant Area Manager
Aidan Fitzsimons, Area Housing Manager
Derek Farrell, Area Housing Manager
Deirdre Murphy, Administrative Officer
Vanessa Carey, Administrative Officer
Dympna Mc Cann, Senior Staff Officer
Catherine Brophy Walshe, ELO
Yvonne Kirwan, Staff Officer
Chris Manzira, Senior Executive Engineer
Gerard O'Connell, Engineer In Charge
Jane O'Donoghue, Senior Executive Planner
Alan O'Mara, Senior Executive Technician

Pat Teehan, Administrative Officer
Kieran O'Neill, Senior Executive Landscape
Architect

Apologies:

Deirdre Heney

Michael O'Brien

Non-Members:

John Daly , St. Monicas
Ciaran Murray, St. Monicas
Jacinta Higgins, St. Monicas
Debbie Whelan, St. Monicas
Tim Fitzgibbon, Dublin Bus
Deirdre Tobin, CRA
Deirdre Nichol, CRA
Marguerite O'Brien, CRA
Sophie Spalding, Clontarf